Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:
Importance:
Follow Up Flag:

Due By:
Flag Status:

Without Prejudice

Your Reference: FBP3671K
Our Reference : SLS4476S

Dear Sir/Madam,

Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Wednesday, 11 November, 2020 5:25 PM

irene@teospraytrading.com.sg

Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Subramaniam, Divyashni
aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SLS4476S AND FBP3671K ON 01/11/2020

FBP3671K.pdf; FBP3671K (2).pdf; FBP3671K (1).pdf

High
Follow up

Thursday, 12 November, 2020 4:00 PM
Flagged

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with

your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list
to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Steve Chen Tsue Yee

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kenneth Kong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear
the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster I,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong. Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Irene Suan [mailto:irene@teospraytrading.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 1:58 PM

To: Claims Admin Support <ClaimsAdminSupport@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] THIRD PARTY CLAIMS FOR FBP3671K

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Attn: Claims Dept

i have submitted a claim by fax , but the fax can't go through , so i drop you an email , please proceed to send a
surveyor down to survey the bike.

with regards
TSP




